

HOUSE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE REPORT

Chairman of Committee

February 7, 2008

Date

Committee on State, Veterans, & Military Affairs.

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the following:

HB08-1128 be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation:

- 1 Amend printed bill, page 3, line 21, strike "~~on file in~~" and substitute "on
2 file in";
- 3 line 22, strike "~~the office of the county clerk and recorder~~" and substitute
4 "the office of the county clerk and recorder OR".
- 5 Page 4, line 4, strike "~~on file with the county clerk and recorder~~" and
6 substitute "on file with the county clerk and recorder OR";
- 7 line 25, strike "~~on file~~" and substitute "on file";
- 8 line 26, strike "~~with the county clerk and recorder~~" and substitute "with
9 the county clerk and recorder OR".
- 10 Page 5, line 3, strike "~~on file with~~" and substitute "on file with";
- 11 line 4, strike "~~the county clerk and recorder~~" and substitute "the county
12 clerk and recorder OR";
- 13 line 12, strike "~~on~~" and substitute "on";
- 14 line 13, strike "~~file with the county clerk and recorder~~" and substitute "file
15 with the county clerk and recorder OR";

- 1 line 19, strike "~~on file with the county clerk and recorder~~" and substitute
2 "on file with the county clerk and recorder OR";
- 3 line 25, after "ELECTOR", insert "ON FILE WITH THE COUNTY CLERK AND
4 RECORDER OR".
- 5 Page 6, line 5, before "IN", insert "ON FILE WITH THE COUNTY CLERK AND
6 RECORDER OR";
- 7 line 12, after "ELECTOR", insert "ON FILE WITH THE COUNTY CLERK AND
8 RECORDER OR".
- 9 Page 7, line 1, strike "~~on file in the office of the county clerk~~" and
10 substitute "on file in the office of the county clerk";
- 11 line 2, strike "~~and recorder~~" and substitute "and recorder OR";
- 12 line 15, strike "statewide primary" and substitute "statewide
13 COORDINATED, primary,";
- 14 line 18, strike "~~on file in the office of the county clerk~~" and substitute "on
15 file in the office of the county clerk";
- 16 line 19, strike "~~and recorder~~" and substitute "and recorder OR".
- 17 Page 8, line 1, strike "~~on file with the county clerk and recorder~~" and
18 substitute "on file with the county clerk and recorder OR";
- 19 line 27, strike "~~on file~~" and substitute "on file".
- 20 Page 9, line 1, strike "~~with the county clerk and recorder~~" and substitute
21 "with the county clerk and recorder OR";
- 22 line 5, strike "~~on file with~~" and substitute "on file with";
- 23 line 6, strike "~~the county clerk and recorder~~" and substitute "the county
24 clerk and recorder OR";
- 25 line 14, strike "~~on~~" and substitute "on";
- 26 line 15, strike "~~file with the county clerk and recorder~~" and substitute "file

- 1 with the county clerk and recorder OR";
- 2 line 21, strike "~~on file with the county clerk and recorder~~" and substitute
3 "on file with the county clerk and recorder OR".
- 4 Page 10, line 1, after "ELECTOR", insert "ON FILE WITH THE COUNTY CLERK
5 AND RECORDER OR";
- 6 line 8, after "ELECTOR", insert "ON FILE WITH THE COUNTY CLERK AND
7 RECORDER OR";
- 8 line 16, after "ELECTOR", insert "ON FILE WITH THE COUNTY CLERK AND
9 RECORDER OR".
- 10 Page 11, line 7, strike "~~on~~" and substitute "on";
- 11 line 8, strike "~~file in the county clerk and recorder's office~~" and substitute
12 "file ~~in~~ WITH the county clerk and ~~recorder's office~~ RECORDER OR";
- 13 line 13, strike "~~on file in the county clerk and recorder's office~~" and
14 substitute "on file ~~in~~ WITH the county clerk and ~~recorder's office~~
15 RECORDER OR".

** ** ** ** **